Adept Home Improvements

Proposal







Date: 2/6/2008
From:

Richard Wade

Owner

Office 266-0939                              Cell 647-5578

Web: http://adepthomeimprovement.tripod.com/
e-mail:  adepthomeimprovement@lycos.com
To:

T**** V*****

**** Pi****ll Dr.

***-*** home     ***-**** Work

Work to be done at:

Property at 4900 Ch*******yne



Adept Home Improvements here by proposes to:


Repair (2) fence panels, (1) new 4X4 with concrete (1) existing 4X4 stabilized with concrete.

Repairs include up to: 17 new 1X6 dog-eared fence slats, many are broke and worn, (4) new 2X4 laterals to match existing. I only saw (1) on other side of yard (can post pictures later)

All work is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of, Three Hundred Nineteen and 17/100. $319.17


Payments to be as follows:


Materials will cost as much as $120.00 depending on when I do the job and your availability. I may not need a draw before it's complete.









Respectfully submitted,









Richard Wade









Owner

